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Which Section of the Specific Relief Act, 1963 deals with Prohibitory Injunction?

a. Section 38 b. Section 44
¢. Section 30 d. Section 50
10. Which Section of the Specific Relief Act, 1963 deals with Temporary Injunction?
a. Section 34 b. Section 37
c. Section 8 d. Section 45
Answer the following: 2X10=20
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What are the different kinds of consideration recognised under the Indian Contract Act,
1872?

What do you mean by a Contract?
Write one difference between Fraud and Misrepresentation.

“X" is a lunatic, He is at intervals of sound mind. He makes a contract during the
interval. Can the Contract be enforced? Give reason

- What do you mean by Ambiguous and Uncertain Agreement?
- What do you mean by void agreement?

- Write two essentials of a valid tender?

What do you mean by Quasi Contract?

- What do you mean by Injunction?

- What do you mean by specific performance of a contract?
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[ Answer the following questions |

Marks : 50

Explain the rule of the Privity of Contract? Explain the exception to this ~ 4+6=10

rule

Or

. What do you mean by Offer? What are the different kinds of Offer?

Discuss in detail “who are incompetent to enter into contract”.

Or
Explain the nature of Minor’s Agreement with the help of case law.

“An Agreement in restraint of trade is void”. Explain the rule with its

exceptions.
Or

What are the grounds under which an agreement can be said as “a

agreement without lawful consideration and object”?

What do you mean by anticipatory breach of contract? What are the
effects and remedies available to the parties to the contract?

Or
Discuss in detail the remedies available for breach of Contract.

What is a Standard form of Contract? What are the general rules to be

followed while formulating Standard form of Contract?

Or

2+8=10
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3+7=10

10

2+8=10

b. What is a Government Contract? Discuss in detail different kinds of 24+8-=10

Government Contracts

=y oy o

[3]

T



